
Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA  

Business Committee Executive Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center 

July 17, 2019 

9:00 a.m.  

I. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda

II. Minutes to be Approved

June 19, 2019 LOC Meeting Minutes (pg. 2)

III. Current Business

1. Curfew Law (pg. 4)

IV. New Submissions

V. Additions

VI. Administrative Updates

2. Children’s Code Quarterly Update (pg. 7)

3. Oneida Personnel Commission Bi-Monthly Update Memo (pg. 14)

VII. Executive Session

VIII. Recess/Adjourn

1 of 17



 

Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of June 19, 2019 
 Page 1 of 2  

 

 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  

 

 

 

 

LEGISLATIVE OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Executive Conference Room-2nd Floor Norbert Hill Center 

June 19, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

  

Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Ernest Stevens III  

Excused: Kirby Metoxen, Daniel Guzman King 

Others Present: Maureen Perkins, Brandon Wisneski, Clorissa Santiago, Jennifer Falck, Leyne 

Orosco, Bonnie Pigman, Rae Skenandore, Destiny Prendiville, Lee Cornelius 

 

I. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda  

David P. Jordan called the June 19, 2019 Legislative Operating Committee meeting to 

order at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Motion by Ernest Stevens III to adopt the agenda; seconded by Jennifer Webster. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

II. Minutes to be Approved  

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the June 5, 2019 Legislative Operating Committee 

meeting minutes and forward to the Oneida Business Committee for consideration; 

seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

III. Current Business  

1. Curfew Law (:58-13:18) 

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the public meeting packet and forward the 

Curfew law to a public meeting to be held on July 18, 2019; seconded by Ernest Stevens 

III. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Motion by Jennifer Webster to enter the June 13, 2019 LOC E-poll titled “Approval of 
the Curfew Law Fiscal Impact Statement Request Memorandum” results into the 

record; seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. Sanctions and Penalties (13:19-36:01) 

Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the community outreach notice for the 

Sanctions & Penalties law with one noted change, and forward to the Kalihwisaks for 

publication in the July 3, 2019 Kalihwisaks edition; seconded by Ernest Stevens III. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

IV. New Submissions  

 

V. Additions  

 

VI. Administrative Items 

 

VII. Executive Session 

2 of 17



Legislative Operating Committee Meeting Minutes of June 19, 2019   
  Page 2 of 2  

 

 

VIII. Adjourn 

Motion by Ernest Stevens III to adjourn the June 19, 2019 Legislative Operating 

Committee meeting at 9:36 a.m.; seconded by Jennifer Webster. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

3 of 17



Page 1 of 2 

Oneida Nation 
Oneida Business Committee 

Legislative Operating Committee 
PO Box 365  •  Oneida, WI 54155-0365 

Oneida-nsn.gov  

Legislative Operating Committee 

July 17, 2019 

Curfew Law             
Submission Date: 12/19/18 Public Meeting: 7/18/19 

LOC Sponsor:   Ernest Stevens III Emergency Enacted: n/a 

Summary:  This was a recommendation from the TAP Law and Policy Subcommittee, to develop a

curfew law for the Oneida Nation. 

12/19/18 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster add the Curfew Law to the active files list and assign Ernest 

Stevens III as the sponsor; seconded Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

2/13/19: Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa N. Santiago, Eric Boulanger, Joel Maxam, Maureen Perkins. 
The purpose of this work meeting was to obtain information from the Oneida Police 

Department regarding any issues that may currently be occurring on the Reservation related to 

a lack of curfew, as well as discuss OPD’s role in potentially enforcing a Curfew law. 

2/14/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. 

Santiago, Brandon Wisneski. The purpose of this work meeting was to provide the LOC an 

update on communications with the Oneida High School’s Clan Council, and recent work 

meeting with OPD. The LOC also discussed potential dates for holding a community meeting 
potluck on the curfew law. 

2/20/19 LOC: Motion by Daniel Guzman King to approve the community meeting notice and direct that a 

community meeting for the proposed Curfew Law be held on Thursday, March 21, 2019; 
seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

3/13/19: Work Meeting. Present: Clorissa N. Santiago, Maureen Perkins, student representatives from 

the Oneida Nation Clan Council. The purpose of this work meeting was to obtain information 

from the Oneida High School Clan Council regarding their thoughts and opinions on a 
potential curfew law. 

3/21/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Ernest Stevens III, Daniel Guzman King, Jennifer 

Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Maureen Perkins. The purpose of this work meeting was to 
prepare for tonight’s community meeting on the curfew law. The LOC discussed the format 

for the community meeting, potential discussion points, and questions the LOC members 

currently have themselves regarding this topic. 

3/21/19: Community Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Lisa Summers, Ernest Stevens III, Daniel 

Guzman King, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Maureen Perkins. No 

community members attended the community meeting. 

5/1/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, Ernest Stevens 
III, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Maureen Perkins. The purpose of this work meeting 

was for the LOC to review the draft of the Curfew law. The LOC made policy decisions for 

curfew, and directed minor changes be made to the draft. The LRO will update the draft and 
complete a legislative analysis to be brought back in the near future. 

4 of 17



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

5/15/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman 

King, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Maureen Perkins. The purpose of this work 

meeting was to review and discuss a couple remaining questions that need to be determined 

before a draft is finalized. LOC provided direction, and a draft will be finalized and moved 
forward. On track to bring draft and analysis to June 5, 2019 LOC meeting. 

6/5/19 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to accept the draft and legislative analysis of the Curfew law and 

defer these items to a work meeting for further consideration, replacing page four (4) of the 
packet with the handout; seconded by Ernie Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

6/5/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman 

King, Ernest Stevens III, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Maureen 
Perkins. The purpose of this work meeting was for the LOC to review the two (2) policy 

considerations contained in the legislative analysis. LOC discussed other potential 

amendments and directed that minor revisions be made to the law. Additionally, LOC made a 

decision as to who will be directed to complete the financial analysis – the Finance 
Department. A memo regarding the fiscal impact statement to Finance and the public meeting 

packet will be prepared for the next LOC meeting. 

6/13/19: E-Poll Conducted. E-Poll was titled “Approval of the Curfew Law Fiscal Impact Statement 
Request Memorandum to the Finance Department. The requested action of this e-poll was to 

approve the Curfew law fiscal impact statement request memorandum, with accompanying 

updated draft and legislative analysis, and forward to the Finance Department directing that a 

fiscal impact statement of the proposed Curfew law be prepared and submitted to the LOC by 
July 18, 2019. The e-poll was approved by David P. Jordan, Kirby Metoxen, Jennifer Webster, 

and Ernest Stevens III. Daniel Guzman King did not provide a response to the e-poll. 

6/19/19 LOC: Motion by Jennifer Webster to approve the public meeting packet and forward the Curfew 
law to a public meeting to be held on July 18, 2019; seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

Motion by Jennifer Webster to enter the June 13, 2019 LOC E-poll titled “Approval of the 
Curfew Law Fiscal Impact Statement Request Memorandum” results into the record; 

seconded by Ernest Stevens III. Motion carried unanimously. 

6/19/19: Work Meeting. Present: David P. Jordan, Jennifer Webster, Ernest Stevens III, Jennifer Falck, 

Clorissa N. Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Destiny Prendiville. The discussion during this work 
meeting centered around the LOC’s recent request for a fiscal impact statement to be 

completed by July 18, 2019 and a strategy for moving forward. 

6/27/19: Work Meeting. Present: Jennifer Webster, Daniel Guzman King, Jennifer Falck, Clorissa N. 
Santiago, Brandon Wisneski, Destiny Prendiville, Kristen Hooker, Maureen Perkins. The 

discussion during this work meeting centered around the update on the LOC’s communication 

with the Finance Department.  

 

Next Steps: 

 Accept the memorandum regarding the Curfew law fiscal impact statement. 

 Consider amending the June 13, 2019, directive to the Finance Department to direct the Finance 

Department to complete a fiscal impact statement within ten (10) business days after the Legislative 

Operating Committee approves a final proposed draft of the Curfew law. 

5 of 17



6 of 17



7 of 17



8 of 17



9 of 17



10 of 17



11 of 17



12 of 17



13 of 17



14 of 17



15 of 17



1 7/ 11/ 2019 12:47 PMLOC

SuMo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

July 2019

SuMo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

August 2019

July 2019

Jun 30 Jul 1 2 3 4 5 6

LOC CANCELLED

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11:00am LOC 

Work Session 

- Election 

Presentation 

Practice 

(BC_Exec_Conf

_Room) - 

Clorissa N. 

5:00pm Sanctions

and Penalties 

Law 

Community 

Outreach - 

Pre- GTC 

6:00pm GTC 

(Radisson)

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

9:00am LOC 

Meeting 

(BCCR) - LOC

12:00pm FW: 

Sanctions and 

Penalties Law 

Community 

Outreach - 

2:00pm LOC 

Work Meeting 

(BC_Exec_Conf

_Room) - 

Maureen S. 

Perkins

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

8:30am LOC 

Work Session 

- Indian 

Preference in 

Contracting 

Law 

(BC_Exec_Conf

_Room) - 

28 29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3

8:00am FW: 

Mandatory BC 

Work Session 

- Bylaws 

(Ridgeview 

Plaza - Suite 4)

- 

TribalSecretary

Mandatory BC 

Work Session-

Bylaws; 

Ridgeview 

Plaza - Suite 4

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

16 of 17



2 7/ 11/ 2019 12:47 PMLOC

SuMo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

August 2019

SuMo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

September 2019

August 2019

Jul 28 29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

9:00am LOC 

(BC_Conf_Roo

m) - LOC

9:00am LOC 

Meeting 

(BC_Conf_Roo

9:00am LOC 

Meeting 

7:30am FW: 

Sanctions and 

Penalties Law 

Community 

Outreach - 

Breakfast with 

the Vets 

(Oneida 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

10:00am LOC 

Work Session 

(BC_Exec_Conf

_Room) - 

12:00pm 

Sanctions and 

Penalties Law 

Community 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

9:00am LOC 

Meeting 

(BCCR) - LOC

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

17 of 17


	I. Agenda
	II. Minutes
	III.1 Curfew CS
	III.1.1 Fiscal Analysis Request Update Memo.docx

	V1.1 Children's Code Quarterly Update Memo.docx
	VI.2 Personnel Commission Update
	X. Calendar

